

Board of Directors Meeting

Wednesday, March 27, 2024

A regular meeting of the Sea Pines POA was held Wednesday, March 27, 2024 via videoconference and in-person at Providence Presbyterian Church.

1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by Keith Burns at 10:00 a.m.

2. Establishment of Quorum

A quorum has been obtained.

Board Members Present

Keith Burns, Kerry De Vallette, Lori Wellinghoff, Larry Holdren, Lauri Allenbach, Gary Glass (zoom), Ted Leavitt, Laura DeLong, Lee Stevens

IMC Resort Services Representative

Lisa Martin

3. Ratify Approval - Board Meeting Minutes, February 28, 2024

Lori Wellinghoff made a motion to ratify the email approval of the February 28, 2024 Board of Directors Meeting Minutes, as presented. The motion was seconded and unanimously carried.

"**RESOLVED**, Sea Pines Property Owners Association Board of Directors, approved the Board of Directors Meeting Minutes of February 28, 2024."

4. **President's Report** – Keith Burns

As reported in January the POA Board has five areas of focus and 20 work stream groups. If any members are interested in getting actively involved, please send an email to info@seapinespoa.com. The 2024 Annual Meeting will be held on Wednesday, April 24, 2024 at 3:00 p.m. at the Magnolia Room at the Plantation Club and is limited to 150 people. The notice of the meeting was emailed yesterday and hard copy was mailed to those who do not have an email address on file. A quorum of 20% needed in order to hold the meeting.

5. <u>Financial Report</u> – *Larry Holdren*

There is \$137,000.00 in the operating checking account. The full 2023 financial report will be presented at the Annual Meeting.

6. Management Report - IMC

Lisa reiterated the details of the annual meeting provided by Keith. Members are encouraged to return their annual meeting proxies in a timely fashion.

7. Sea Pines POA Work Group Reports

Integrated Member Management Application – *Kerry de Vallette*

After six months of due diligence, Member Leap has been chosen as the new membership software vendor. Implementation of this new application will begin in April and will allow for communication among all Sea Pines residents. Members are encouraged to make sure the POA has their email address on file and that it is up-to-date. You can do so by logging into your account & searching the member directory for your name. All contact information will be kept private in the database behind a firewall.

Monitor Third Party Activities – *Gary Glass*

CSA Board President David Ellis sent a note on March 19th advising them that the Beaufort County Council is considering implementing a transportation sales tax and using a tax referendum on the November 2024 ballot to approve a 1% sales tax beginning next year lasting for 13 years. The new sales tax, if approved, would replace an existing 1% sales tax that is expiring this year. A proposed bill to amend the foreclosure statute will propose that HOA's may not foreclose on properties to collect unpaid dues, fees and fines if it is used as a primary residence. It does still allow for HOA's to place liens on the property. The Board recommends each member familiarize themselves with these two issues and contact the appropriate legislature with their point of view, if desired.

Member Survey Results - Laura DeLong

Laura reported on the recent survey results on short term rental occupancy limits. The results of the survey are presented in the March 2024 Newsletter that can be found on the Sea Pines POA website. The results of the survey were presented to the Town. While the Board takes no position on this topic, they felt it was important that Sea Pines POA members were heard.

Membership Activities – *Lauri Allenbach*

As a result of the final dues reminder, membership increased by 215 for a total of 2,665 members. The final step in the membership drive is to create & send a welcome packet to new property owners. To clear up any confusion, it will include a card listing the different organizations within Sea Pines that are mandatory vs. voluntary. It will also include important contact information and list free areas of interest to Sea Pines owners.

Communications – *Lori Wellinghoff*

Due to a date conflict with the RBC Heritage, the next Speaker Series event date has been changed from Tuesday April 16th to Tuesday, April 23rd featuring Lee Edwards, CEO of The Greenery. This will be a special Sea Pines POA "Town Hall" event that will include important information and also equipment demonstrations. This kicks-off the Sea Pines POA's educational campaign to explore transitioning from gas powered commercial landscape equipment to battery-powered electric equipment for a quieter, cleaner future. This event will be held at Providence Presbyterian Church. Any POA member who wishes to attend must RSVP to RSVP@seapinespoa.com. Please include your name, the name of your guest and your Sea Pines address. If you have any questions send an email to info@seapinespoa.com. The events are recorded and will soon be added to the website for future viewing.

ARB Activities – Lee Stevens

As of February, new builds are down from earlier years with only two applications. Additions and alterations are up significantly with six new pool requests.

8. <u>Unfinished Business</u> – Nothing to report at this time.

9. New Business – Keith Burns

The Board of ASPPPO dba Sea Pines POA hereby authorizes Larry Holdren, Treasurer, with the consent of the Executive Committee, to establish a banking relationship and open such Operating accounts as deemed in the interest of ASPPPO dba Sea Pines POA.

"**RESOLVED**, Sea Pines Property Owners Association Board of Directors, authorizes Larry Holdren, Treasurer, with the consent of the Executive Committee, to establish a banking relationship and open such Operating accounts as deemed in the interest of ASPPPO dba Sea Pines POA."

10. **Adjournment** – With no further business to discuss, Keith Burns adjourned the meeting at 10:43 a.m.